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1 wae lurprioed at ono lt&f ,
of the Executive Committee that all b ﬁi&l,

in the liguidation of the. debt of Pac&fiy'ﬂﬁlAqéy
mately $2%,000.00." That sounds to me as ha
that was the total college indebtedness. Il that
should have guessed that there was much more thca
members of the faculty, past and prenont. Y

/

Yot for purposes of publicity but because I am t
ested in the actual situation, would you be 'illius for me
know what is the approximate total indebtedness of the col.

Sincerely your friend, _ ' ait,‘

Levi T. Pennington.
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